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MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

Erom: Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

Subject: trliddte East Policy Review

As we have discussed in the past, two central policy
reguirements remain constant if we are to counter aggressive
Soviet intentions in the region: (1) we must maintain the
U.S. as the sole outside power that can move the region
toward peace; and l2l we must strengthen the perception-.
that the U.S. is able and determined to protect its fritindsin the region. Over the past two years our policy has
strengthened the U.S. posture in the region as a peacemaker
in Lebanon, in securing Sinai withdrawal, and, in maintaining
the United States as the central force in the Arab-Israel
peace process. fn the meantime we have begun to restore
the credlbility of our military posture in the region
through meeting the needs of our friends against odds in
arms sales, and by strengthening our capabilities.

Now we must intensify our efforts to maintain our
momentum. With the return of the Sinai the region now
looks to us to deliver on the peace process. The ceasefire
in f,ebanon is marked by fragility and must be strengthened
ancl the Iran-Irag war threatens to alter the regional
balance of power to the disadvantage of the U.S. and our
friends. To meet these challenges lre needl to pursue an
integratecl diplonatic effort on all fronts. Careful manage-
ment of our entire regional strategy will be necessary to
ensure progress on individual elements.

Of aII the near term threats to our policy, that of a
major conflict in Lebanon is the most imminent. tVe must
reinvigorate the ceasefire and go beyond it. Our purpose
is to demonstrate to Israel that we can change the situation
in Lebanon and that we can and will dininish the security
threats to fsraet by dealing with the problem of Lebanon in
a context broader than a fragile ceasefire. I{e are proposing
that Phil Habib suggest a new approach to Begin under which
we would seek to develop coordinated action by the United
States, France and Saudi Arabia and Xuwait. By oooling our
resources and coordinating our actions we can work to
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strengthen the Central Lebanese Government, help preserve
the ceasefire, reduce Syrian influence and lessen the
PI,o threat to fsraelrs security. Exactly how this would
develop would depend on how the discussions qvolved.
Successful efforts in this direction could lead to a
"contact group" and to an international conference which
could provide the various factions in Lebanon with a
mechanism and an excuse to work out a viable internal
settlement. A program for achieving these objectives is
attached at Tab A.

We will be unable to succeed in this effort or maintain
its narrow focus on Lebanon if we cannot demonstrate in
tandem that we arb actively pursuing steps toward resolving
the Palestinian problem. lfe, therefore, propose a major
effort to promote the Camp David peace process this summer.
This will require your personal involvement with Prime --

Irtinister negin and President Mubarak to break the existfng
impasse over venue and demonstrate to both that $re are
serious. We would urge President Mubarak to attend the UN
Special Session on Disarmament in New York, hold a bilateral
meeting with you there, followed by a Mubarak-Aegin bilateral.
Begin would come to Washington thereafter to meet with you.
We would propose to follow these summits with an extended
Ministerial meeting in early JuIy in Washington which I
would attend. We would seek to lead the I'linisters to a
substantive agreement on autonomy which maximizes our
ultimate chances for attaining West Bank Palestinian
cooperation and moderate Arab acquiescence. Our suggested
plan for the peace process is attached at tab B.

Building on our initiatives in the peace process and
Lebanon, we should be in position to further irnprove our
overall strategic posture in the region provided we can also
manage the threat imposed by Irants success in the lran-fraq
war. our objective must be to bring an end to this conflict
before fran totally alters the balance of power in the region
by forcing the breakup of Iraq, putting Irag under a Syrian-
franian condominium, or pushing a new regime in Iraq into
the Soviet embrace. fle must do this vtithout generating the
perpetual enmity of the Iranians or moving them closer to
Lhe Soviets. You have discussed this problem with Xing
Hassan and he has indicated the possibility of a new Islamic
Conference initiative backed by the UN Security Council.
We propose to support such an initiative behind the scenes
through a range of contacts, and possible early action in
the Security Council, while undertaking with some urgency
discreet meisures with the Saudis and Gulf states which do
not threaten Iran but which reassure them that we wiII
protect them against possible Iranian threats. A plan is
attached at Tab C.
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Each of these initiatives is interdependent and each
depends on other factors as well. The 1983 foreign
assistance budget will test our sensitivity to the probrems
of Egypt, fsrael, Pakistan, Morocco, Tunisia, Jordan,
tlorth Yemen and oman most of whom have essentiar rores toplay if we are to succeed in our ihitiatives. rn particurar,
we will be asking much from Israel both in terms oi the
Lebanon confrict and the peace process and we must seek to
i.ncrease Israeli confidence in our relationship. It is
for this reason we have proposed to move to reestablish the
Memorandum of Understanding ancl intensify our strategic
dialogue with Israel. To accomplish this objectlve yre are
proposing that you have an extensive substantive dialogue
with Begin during his visit on our strategic relationship.
In order to protect Mubarak from this focus with Begin we
are suggesting a pause between your key substantive meetings
with Mubarak and Begin. A notational scenario for accomplishing
this and a proposed letter to Prime Minister Begin is attached
at Tab D.

We believe we must seize the initiative'in the region
along. the lines we have suggested. We cannot predict with
any certainty our.grosgects for success in these related
efforts, nevertheless, we believe it is imperative that the
United States be seen as making a sincere effort to resolve
these regional problems. It would be helpful to discuss
these issues thoroughly in anticipation of European interest
in your views. on the Middle East. Therefore, f suggest that
the NSC review these proposals urgently and that we reach
decisions on them before your departure for Europe.



Tab A

a

PROGRAI,T EOR LEBANON

Week of NaV 24

-- Personal message from the Secret
indicating need for in-depth discussions
proposing Habib trip.

ary
of

to Begin
Lebanon and

-- The Secretaryrs speech in Chicago
concern about the Lebanon problem and the
efforts to resolve its problems.

l{eek of June 6

highlighting our
need for reneured

-- Habib discussions with Begin on the coordinated'.tction
concept, core security requirements, and the linkage of
Lebanon with other regLonal problems.

-- Depending on fsraeli reactions, discussions with the
Saudis, Kuwaitis, Lebanese and French regarding coordinated
action with objective of developing a joint plan before
Beginrs visit to the U.S.

Mid-June

-- Implement agreed coordinated action with French,
Saudis and Kuwaitis

Week of June 20

-- Beginrs meetings with the Presidentr Secretary and
Habib reviewing progress and emphasizing opportunities.

-- Sarkis visit - have him come to l{ashington for
meeting with President.

After Julv 23 (End of Ramadan)

-- Further meetings with Saudis, Kuwaitis and French
to review progress and, consider next steps.

August or September (After Lebdnese Presidentiat election)

-- Coordination of actions with new Lebanese President.
-- Possible fnternational Conference on Lebanon.
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Tab B

PLAN FOR THE PEACE PROCESS

Week of !{av 24

-- l,Iessage to President llubarak urging attendence at SSOD

for meetings with Begin and the President. Parallel message to
Begin.

-- The Secretaryrs speech in Chicago highlighting the
importance of moving urgently on the peace process.

Week of Mav 31

-- Bilateral Worklng Group meetings in Israel and Egypt.

Week of June 13

-- Discussions through our Ambassadors with rsraelis and
Egyptians on agendas for the Summits in Washington.

Week of June 20

-- Presidentr s meetings with Begin and Mubarak to urge the
acceleration of the autonomy negotiations and propose an extended
Ministerial in Washington in early JuIy.

Week of June 27

-- Fairbanks shuttle to prepare the ground for the extended
Uinisterial.

Vle ek of JuIv 11

-- Extended Ministerial in Washington chaired by the
Secretary (perhaps lasting several weeks) to hammer out a
substantive agreement.
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PI,AN FOR -TRAN TTAR

Week of ltlav 24

--After the Moroccans report back on their consultations
with key Islamic countries, Ambassador Kirkpatrick takes
soundings regarding a possible UN resolution to discourage
franian invaiion oi friq and to support fslamtc medlatlon
effort, to be followed by contact ln key UNSC capitals.

-- Encouragement through our embassies in Pakist,an, Saudi
Arabia and other fslamic countries of support for the Islanric
group nediation efforts led by President Toure and of essential
fslamic suPPorE for UNSC effort's

-- Discussions with Egypt, Jordan, and GuIf governments to
encourage nediation and strengthen their confidence in our
support for their secuiitY.

Week of Mav 31

upon
with

-- preparation for possible security council meeting based
Anbasiador Kirkpaliick's findings and Moroccan soundings
fslamic states.

-- Consultations wlth key European and
obtain backing for efforts in the UN, and
sponsorship.

fslamic countries to
essential non-aligned

EarIv June (After Possibl e LINSC Meetinsl

-- Follow on talks with Saudis, Turks, PakistanigT and
Horoccans to deternine next steps in support of mediation
supported by UNSC, either tbrough OfC, UN Secretary Generall or
both.

-- Further discussions wit.h EuroPeans on how West should
'respond to various cont,ingencies, including Iranian invasion.

Su t t{eeks

-: Ongoing contacts
contingencies, tailored

on bo
to su

th mediation and res;ronse to
it the evolving sltuation.
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NOTIOI.IAL SCENARIO FOR MEETINGS

VIITH BEGTN AND .II'I'BARAK

Following is outl.ine scenario for our effort to get
Begin ancl Mubarak together here in the U.S. next montir:

June 15

June 17

June 18

June 21

Begin arrives in llew York

Brief rneeting in afternoon with Begin. .

Substantive early evening meeting with
Mubarak on peace process

Begin addresses the Spectal Session on Disarmament
(ssoDl.
Begin-Ilubarak bilaterals.
Begin visits Vlashington for a morning
meeting and working lunch on a range of
issues but with emphasls on the &lOU and
related defense trade matters.

This scenarlo, by putting distance betr+een the Begin-
Mubarak meetLng in New York and your meeting wlth Begln in
I{ashington, reduces the risk that }lubarak will be associated
inaclvertently with our pursutt of strategic cooperation with
fsrael. At the same timer you wlll have se:rred as the catalyst
for a badly needed face-to-face meetlng between the two leaders.

If you approve this scenario, we will teII Begln openly
that we are trying to bring about a meetlng with Mubarak, which
he has signalled he would welcome, but will state frankly that
there is no guarantee that rve wiII succeed. After thorough
consideration, we have concluded that the best way to bring
Mubarak into our thinking is to ask Roy Atherton to meet wr^th
him one-on-one for an equally frank discussion.
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